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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3110T
TO BE OPENED: April 3, 2015
TITLE: Aging Horizons Production and Airtime Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3110T

	1. 
	
	
	Q.
Would a web only application be considered where viewing of the program would take place only online? Promos airing on Broadcast TV could then be utilized to invite viewers to visit this web location and view the program.
A.
No, a web only application would not be considered for the viewing the program.

	2. 
	
	
	Q.
Is there any possibility of increasing the total budget for this project?

A.
In future years it may be possible, but not at this time.

	3. 
	
	
	Q.
Could this project be filmed in Missoula or must it be produced in Helena?

A.
It could be filmed in Missoula but preferred it be filmed in Helena since our hostess and program coordinator are here.

	4. 
	11
	3.1.1
	Q.
The project description dictates that the “Aging Horizons” TV program is 29.5 minutes in length. 
• Does that 29.5 minutes include commercials? 
• If so, how many of those 29.5 minutes are allotted for commercials? 
• Are those commercials already produced? 
• Are those commercials required to be part of the airtime? For example, if a broadcaster was approached about airing the program, would they need to broadcast all 29.5 minutes as produced, including commercials? Would a broadcaster be allowed to air their own commercials during the program?

A.

Yes, the 29.5 minutes currently includes 3 seven minute program spots plus DPHHS Public Service Announcements (PSAs)  commercials and the program opening and program closing credits.
· The commercials (PSA’s) are already produced and would be part of the program.

· Yes, the PSA’s would be required to be part of the airtime.

· No the broadcaster would not be allowed to air their own commercials during the program time slot.        

	5. 
	11
	3.1.1
	Q.
This section states that “Aging Horizons” currently airs on the Big Sky Channel.
• Is there currently a deal in place for it to continue airing on the Big Sky Channel?
• If so, what is the current cost of airing the show on the Big Sky Channel?

A.
The State has a contract with Charter to air Aging Horizons on the Big Sky Channel until June 30, 2015 at which time the contract ends.
· The current contract cost is $15,468 for the period January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015.

	6. 
	11
	3.1.1
	Q.
Regarding the airtime, and the requirement that the program be aired in at least the eight major market areas of Montana?
• Is there a preference for airtime on a station broadcast over the air vs. a cable station?

A.     No.  As indicated in 3.3.1 The Offeror is required to indicate how many shows will air by providing:

a.  A schedule of the days and times the shows/programs will air.
b.  A list of the stations and/or channels it will air on and in what markets.
c.  An estimated number of viewers.

	7. 
	11
	3.1.3
	Q.
This section states that Offerors may submit a proposal for both components, or choose to only submit a proposal for one component. 
• Will an Offeror be scored lower if they only submit a proposal for one component?
• Will there be a preferred score for an Offeror that submits a proposal for both components?

A.
No to both questions as each section is scored separately.

	8. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.
What is meant on the RFP by “Show promotional ads”? Are they the ads that appear within the Aging Horizons episodes or are they ads to promote the show Aging Horizons?

A.
“Show promotional ads” are the ads that promote the show, direct viewers to the time and date when they will run so they can watch the show. 

	9. 
	12
	3.4
	Q.
Do we as an offeror have to include host/guest speaker travel expenses in our budget?

A.
No, any cost for host and/or guest speaker travel expenses, would be borne by the Aging Services Bureau budget and not considered a proposer responsibility under this RFP.

	10. 
	12
	3.2.1.a
	Q.
In Section 3.2.1.a,  it states that Offerors shall describe “The studio with a set for shooting/filming shows/programs.”
• Does that studio need to always be in the same location? For example, if it was proposed that the show be shot in several locations throughout the year, would that be allowed?

A.
No, the studio does not need to always be in the same location.  The offeror must specifically address/describe in their proposal the studio locations that would be used for shooting/filming the shows.

	11. 
	12
	3.4.2
	Q.
“Section 3.4.2 Host Responsibilities” states that Office on Aging staff will host the programs. 
• In regard to the studio location, since Office on Aging staff are hosting, does the studio need to be located in the Helena area?
• If the studio is located outside of the Helena area, would the production budget need to allow for travel costs for the Office on Aging staff hosts? Or does the Office on Aging pay for any host-related travel directly?

A.
The State’s preference is that it be filmed in Helena since our hostess and program coordinator are located here.  If another site is being proposed the offeror should explain how that location could be advantageous to the State.  Any cost for host and/or guest speaker travel expenses, would be borne by the Aging Services Bureau budget and are not considered a proposer responsibility under the RFP.

	12. 
	12
	3.4.3
	Q.
“Section 3.4.2 Programming Responsibilities” states that Office on Aging staff will identify and schedule guest presenters.

• 
Are those guest presenters from the Helena area? Or are they coming from statewide locations?

• 
Does the production budget need to allow for travel costs for guest presenters, if they are coming from statewide locations? Or does the Office on Aging pay for any guest-related travel directly?

A. The majority of the guest presenters have been from the Helena area.  Some come from other locations across the state and some come from other areas outside the state for conferences or meetings and we coordinate to have them on the show.
· 
No the production budget would not cover guest presenters.  The Office on Aging would cover any guest-related travel expenses.

	13. 
	15
	5.2.1
	Q.
What is meant by “In-Kind Support”?

A.
In-Kind Support would be a reduction in cost by providing a donation or reduced cost for a portion of the services.  For example: If the offeror is providing the production of the show below market value, the difference between market value and the actual cost of the production charged under this contract could be considered in meeting the in-kind support criteria.

	14. 
	15
	5.2.1.b
	Q.
Section 3.1.1 states that promotional ads for the program must also air on the presenting station, and then section 5.2.1.b states that airtime costs per promotion must be included in the airtime budget. 
• Is there a minimum number of ads per week that must be aired promoting the program?

A.
The State has not set a minimum number of promotional ads for the program.  Offeror should outline in their proposal the number of times that they are proposing in their airtime budget submission.

	15. 
	21
	Appendix B, Section 4.A.c
	Q.
This section states that the Offeror must “provide one copy of each program in the BetaSP format for YouTube.” 
• Does this mean that a BetaSP tape must be delivered? Or that an electronic file, in BetaSP format can be delivered?
• The BetaSP format is a very antiquated delivery format, therefore is it possible to provide the YouTube copy in a much more modern format, and one that is more conducive to the YouTube compression?

A.
The BetaSP may be delivered electronically.
·  Yes, a more modern format may be used, but the suggested format must be identified and addressed in the proposal.

	16. 
	21
	Appendix B, Section 4.A
	Q.
Regarding the program, would production and delivery of the program in a high definition (HD) format be preferable?

A.
Yes, production and delivery of the program in a high definition format would be preferable.

	17. 
	21
	Appendix B, Section 4.A
	Q.
Regarding delivery of the program, would additional options, such as a Podcast delivery be an added benefit for the Offeror?

A.
Yes the State would be willing to consider any additional delivery methods, above the RFP minimum criteria, for getting the show information out to the public.

	18. 
	21
	Appendix B, Section 4.F
	Q.
This section states that the “Contractor agrees to provide and document at least $8,420 of in-kind matching funds.”
• If production of the show is being performed below market value, can those in-kind funds be shown as coming from the Contractor?
• Do those in-kind funds need to be from outside sources?
• Are there costs associated with these in-kind funds that are not allowed to count towards this in-kind total?

A.
The contract language that reads, “Contractor agrees to provide and document at least $8,420 of in-kind matching funds”, is an example of the language that will be used if the successful offeror includes any in-kind support in their proposal. As indicated in Sections 5.1.1 (d) and 5.2.1(c) “the offeror may include any in-kind support as part of the total cost in their proposal”.  Based on this, if the successful offeror does not include any in-kind support, the language will not be included in the contract.
· See answer to question #13. 
· No, the in-kind funds do not need to be from outside sources.
· No, there are no limits on the types of funds that could be considered, however any funds that are being proposed by the offeror to meet the in-kind requirement must be documented and approved by the State.
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